
 

 
 

 

CABINET 
 

4.00 pm WEDNESDAY, 7TH OCTOBER, 2020 
 

REMOTE MEETING - MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 
 

 
Please note that today’s meeting will be recorded.  

  
This recording may be broadcast on the Authority’s internet 

 
All attendees will be in view of the camera and, by attending you are consenting to being 

filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings being used as outlined 
above. 

 

 

This Agenda has been prepared by the Democratic Services Department.  An item is 
subject to call-in within 5 working days from the date a decision is published unless 

reference to an item’s urgency is made at the time the decision is made.  Any member 
of the public requiring information should contact the department on (01685 725284) or email 

democratic@merthyr.gov.uk. 
 

Any reference documents referred to but not published as part of this agenda can be found 
on the Council’s website or intranet under Background Papers. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Apologies for absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Members are reminded of their personal 
responsibility to declare any personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of matters contained 
in this agenda in accordance with the provisions of 
the Local Government and Finance Act 1992 
relating to Council Tax, the Local Government Act 
2000, the Council’s Constitution and the Members 
Code of Conduct 

 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


 
Note: 
 

(a) Members are reminded that they must 
identify the item number and subject matter 
that their interest relates to and signify the 
nature of the personal interest and 

 
(b) Where Members withdraw from a Meeting 

as a consequence of the disclosure of a 
prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chair when they leave 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Strategic 

3. Dog Fouling Public Spaces Protection Order   

 To consider report of the Interim Chief Executive 
 

5 - 8 

Portfolio 

4. Care Inspectorate Wales Performance Review 
April 2019 to March 2020  

 

 To consider report of the Chief Officer Social 
Services 
 

9 - 12 

5. Inspection Report – Ty Bargoed Newydd   

 To consider report of the Chief Officer Social 
Services 
 

13 - 22 

CLOSED SESSION 

Exempt 

In order for the following to be considered in private, it is suggested that the 
public be excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph/s (12) under Part 4 
of Schedule 12A Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

6. Sundry Debt Write Off Report   

 To consider report of the Interim Chief Executive 23 - 30 



 

7. Debt Write Off Report   

 To consider report of the Interim Chief Executive 
 

31 - 40 

RE-OPENED SESSION 

8. Any Other Business Deemed Urgent by the Chair   

 
 

  
COMPOSITION: Councillors     K O'Neill (Chair) 

                       L Mytton (Vice-Chair)  
  
 Councillors     A Barry, C Davies, D Hughes and 

G Thomas 
 

 together with appropriate officers 
  

 
If you would prefer a copy of this agenda in another language please contact 

democratic@merthyr.gov.uk or telephone 01685 725284 

 
 

mailto:democratic@merthyr.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

CABINET REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 

To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 

Dog Fouling Public Spaces Protection Order   
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1  To seek Cabinet approval to consult on a proposal to introduce a borough wide Dog 

Fouling Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO). The purpose of the order is to 
improve measures across the County Borough to combat dog fouling in public 
spaces. 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION(S) that 
 
2.1 Statutory and public consultation be undertaken on the proposal to introduce a 

Borough Wide PSPO requiring a person in charge of a dog in a public space to 
remove all faeces deposited by the dog forthwith be approved. 

 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 In England and Wales, local authorities may introduce PSPOs, making it an offence 

not to clean up dog mess in areas covered by a PSPO.  Under such orders, a person 
who fails to clean up after their dog has defecated may face a Fixed Penalty of up to 
£100.  Breach of the PSPO also allows the Council to prosecute an offender at the 
Magistrates Court for the dog fouling offence where a person found guilty could be 
fined up to £1,000.  PSPOs run for a period of three years but if evidence exists of a 
continuing problem they may be extended for longer periods. 
 

3.2 The system of controlling dog fouling under PSPOs was introduced by the Anti-
Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. It replaced the old system of dog 

Date Written 17th July 2020* 

Report Author Simon Jones 

Service Area Legal & Democratic 

Committee Division Strategic 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 7th October 2020 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



control orders under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, which in 
turn replaced the previous dog fouling legislation namely the Dogs Fouling of Land 
Act 1996. 
 

3.3 The Council currently has no specific dog fouling orders in place and as such dog 
fouling in the County Borough is to the greater extent unregulated.  
 

3.4 PSPOs can be made where the Council is satisfied on reasonable grounds that the 
activities which are the subject of the PSPO (dog fouling) are carried out, or likely to 
be carried out, in a public place.  A PSPO is designed to deal with a particular 
nuisance or problem in an area.  The behaviour must also be having a detrimental 
effect on the quality of life of those in the community, it must be persistent or 
continuing and it must be unreasonable. 
 

3.5 PSPOs are designed to ensure that the law-abiding majority can enjoy public 
spaces, safe from anti-social behaviour.  Dog fouling is both unpleasant and a 
danger to health, and the Council is committed to tackling it in all public places 
across the County Borough.  While the majority of dog owners behave responsibly 
and pick up after their dogs, there remains a minority of dog owners who do not and 
it is these people who the Council aims to target through enforcement and 
awareness initiatives. 

  
3.6 Controls can only be imposed where there is evidence of a specific problem.  They 

cannot be imposed simply on a precautionary basis.  However, the Council receives 
many complaints each year about dog fouling in public places.  In the two years up to 
June 2020 the Council had 188 incidents of dog fouling logged on its Tascomi 
system. With the reports of dog fouling covering all 11 Council Wards. To 
demonstrate that this is a continuing persistent problem in the 6 months preceding 
June 2020 there were 58 reported incidents of dog fouling in the County Borough. 
Anecdotal evidence would however suggest that the majority of dog fouling instances 
go unreported. 
 

4.0 CONSULTATION WITH STAKEHOLDERS AND THE PUBLIC ON THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF DOG FOULING PSPO 

 
4.1  Before making a PSPO, the council must consult with the Police, the Police and 

Crime Commissioner, Community Councils, and community representatives they 
think appropriate.  The council will also engage in an open and public consultation to 
give the users of the public spaces the opportunity to comment on whether the 
proposed restriction or restrictions are appropriate, proportionate or needed at all. 
The council will also ensure that specific groups likely to have a particular interest 
are consulted eg the Dogs Trust, Kennel Club. 

 
4.2  At the conclusion of the consultation period, responses will be considered, and a 

further report put to Cabinet to consider whether or not to impose a PSPO.  This final 
report will address detailed issues such as the practical arrangement of 
implementation and enforcement. 

 
4.3  The proposed Dog Fouling Public Spaces Protection Order to be consulted on will 

include the following restrictions: 

Page 6



 
a. It will be County Borough Wide (any place to which the public or any section of 

the public has access, on payment or otherwise, as of right or by virtue of 
express or implied permission); 

b. Persons in charge of a dog must have with them appropriate means to pick up 
dog faeces deposited by that dog; and 

c. Persons in charge of a dog must remove the faeces and for it to be disposed of in 
an appropriate receptacle. 

 
 

5.0  NEXT STEPS 
 
5.1 The next steps in preparing the Dog Fouling PSPO are: 
 

Tasks Dates 
 

 Prepare Draft Order and consultation documents: October 2020 

 Undertake formal public consultation on the Draft Order: October – December 
2020 

 Review consultation responses: December 2020 

 Report to Cabinet to determine whether to make the PSPO: December /January 
2020/1 

 
 

6.0  FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1  There will inevitably be a budgetary impact on the implementation of a dog fouling 

PSPO as there will be a requirement for publication, promotion and signage in 
appropriate locations eg dog fouling hotspots and public parks  The costs for this is 
estimated at between £2000 and £5000 but a full costs position will be obtained 
when the next report is brought before Cabinet. 

 
6.2  It should be noted that should a PSPO be made then any revenue generated 

through Fixed Penalty Notices will be retained by the Council.  
 
 

7.0 INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 
 

 Positive 
Impacts 

Negative 
Impacts 

Not 
Applicable  

1. Merthyr Tydfil Well-being 
Objectives 

  
2 of 4  0 of 4 2 of 4 

2. Sustainable Development 
Principles - How have you 
considered the five ways of 
working: 

 Long term 

4 of 5 0 of 5  1 of 5 

Page 7



 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 

3. Protected Characteristics 
(including Welsh Language) 

 
10 of 10 0 of 10 0 of 10 

4. Biodiversity 
 

 0 of 1  0 of 1  1 of 1 

Summary: 
 
The main positive impact is that introduction of a PSPO will help reduce dog fouling 
within the County Borough.  
 
There are no negative impacts. 
 

 

 
ELLIS COOPER 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

COUNCILLOR ANDREW BARRY 
CABINET MEMBER FOR GOVERNANCE 

AND CORPORATE SERVICES 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

 
None 

 

 
None 

 
None 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 
 

Consultation has been undertaken with the Corporate Management Team in respect 
of each proposal(s) and recommendation(s) set out in this report.  

Page 8



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

CABINET REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 
To:  Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 
 

CARE INSPECTORATE WALES PERFORMANCE 
REVIEW APRIL 2019 TO MARCH 2020 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 Care Inspectorate Wales (CIW) work closely with Local Authorities.  There are 

regular meetings with the Director of Social Services and the Heads of Adults and 
Children Services.  During these meetings there is a set agenda and inspectors 
consider the performance, inspection reports and annual report from the Local 
Authority. 

 
1.2 In previous years CIW have responded to the Directors Annual Report (ACRF) and 

highlighted what they consider good practice and areas for improvement.  
 
1.3 Following discussions, inspections and meetings during the year with CIW each 

Local Authority’s performance has been reviewed and feedback given in the form of 
an annual letter.  The content of which is available via the background papers link for 
members to view. 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION that 
 
2.1 The contents of this report be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Written 20th August 2020* 

Report Author Lisa Curtis Jones 

Service Area Social Services 

Committee Division Portfolio 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 16th September 2020 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 CIW published their code of practice for review of local authority social services in 

April 2019, which outlined their intention to write and publish an annual letter for local 
authorities which will: 

 

 provide feedback on inspection and performance evaluation activity completed by 
us during the year; 

 report on progress the local authority has made in implementing 
recommendations from inspections and/or child and adult practice reviews; and 

 outline the CIW forward work programme. 
 
3.2 Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council (MTCBC) received a letter in late July 

summarising the CIW review of their performance in carrying out its statutory social 
services functions.  It followed the four principles of the Social Services and 
Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 (SSWBA) and CIW’s increasingly collaborative and 
strengths-based approach to supporting improvement.  The letter was intended to 
assist the local authority and its partners to continually improve. 

 
3.3 This letter summarises CIW’s review of Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council’s 

performance in carrying out its statutory social services functions from April 2019 - 
March 2020.  

 
3.4 There were unprecedented circumstances this year relating to COVID-19.  CIW were 

unable to complete the formal annual performance review meeting.  However, CIW 
believed that there were still significant benefits in identifying and drawing the 
attention of the local authority and its partners, to the areas of both strengths and 
improvements required.  

 

3.5 The content of the letter was informed by the performance evaluation activity 
undertaken by the inspectorate during the course of the year.  This activity included:  

 National inspection: Prevention & Promotion of Independence for Older Adults 
Living in the Community (September 2019)  

 Focused activity (Children’s services): 26th July 2019 and 5th August 2019  

 Practice & performance review meeting (Adults Services): 6th August 2019  

 Practice & performance review meeting (Children’s Services): 8th August 2019  
 

3.6 During the course of the year CIW have been in discussions with us during all of the 
activity listed above, regular dialogue throughout the Pandemic and as such, the 
content of the annual performance letter is an accurate reflection of the CIW ongoing 
findings which they have consistently shared with us.  

 

4.0 SUMMARY OF STRENGTHS AND AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 
LINE WITH PRINCIPLES OF THE 2014 ACT 

 
4.1 The Letter follows four areas: Well-being, People, Prevention and Partnerships. 
 
 
 

Page 10



4.2 CIW list areas of good practice and areas for improvement.  The areas for 
improvement are addressed within our Social Services Improvement plan. 

 
4.3 Details of the Full Annual Performance Letter (2019/20) and improvements for 

2020/21 are available via the background papers link. 
 

5.0 CIW PERFORMANCE REVIEW PLAN FOR 2020-2021  
 
5.1 Our scheduled thematic inspection programme for adult services 2019-2020 is 

focused on prevention and promoting independence for older adults in the 
community and, for children’s services the focus is on prevention, partnerships and 
experiences of disabled children.  Due to the current emergency situation relating to 
COVID-19 we have paused the publication of our older adults’ report and paused all 
activity relating to the disabled children’s review.  We will advise you in due course 
when we envisage recommencing our inspections.  

 
5.2 We hope to publish the older adults’ national report in due course and want to take 

this opportunity to thank you for your local authority’s contribution to this.  
 
5.3 Due to the unforeseen circumstances we find ourselves in, we are currently 

reviewing and considering our work plan for the remainder of 2020-2021.  
 
5.4 CIW worked together with HMI Constabulary (HMICFRS), HMI Probation, Healthcare 

Inspectorate Wales (HIW) and Estyn to develop a model of joint inspection of child 
protection arrangements in Wales (JICPA).  This approach was piloted during the 
autumn of 2019.  This was a fantastic example of new ways of working across Wales 
and a real drive towards collaboration and integration in public services.  

 
5.5 CIW continue to work closely with Social Care Wales to support improvement in 

social care services.  
 

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no specific financial implications identified in this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



7.0 INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

7.1 Positive 
Impacts 

Negative 
Impacts 

Not 
Applicable  

1. Merthyr Tydfil Well-being 
Objectives 

  
2 of 4 0 of 4 2 of 4 

2. Sustainable Development 
Principles - How have you 
considered the five ways of 
working: 

 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 

5 of 5 0 of 5 0 of 5 

3. Protected Characteristics 
(including Welsh Language) 

 
5 of 10 0 of 10 5 of 10 

4. Biodiversity 
 

0 of 1 0 of 1 1 of 1 

Summary: 
 
The main positive impacts are working with all ages of the population and improvement 
in prevention work and working together with partners across adult and children 
services. 
 
No negative impacts have been identified. 
 

 
LISA CURTIS-JONES 
CHIEF OFFICER (SOCIAL SERVICES) 

COUNCILLOR CHRIS DAVIES 
CABINET MEMBER FOR SOCIAL 

SERVICES 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

CIW letter - Care 
Inspectorate Wales 
Performance Review 
April 2019 To March 
2020 

 Available via the background papers 
link 

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No  

 
Consultation has been undertaken with the Corporate Management Team in respect 

of each proposal(s) and recommendation(s) set out in this report.  

Page 12



Civic Centre, Castle Street,  
Merthyr Tydfil    CF47 8AN 

 

Main Tel: 01685 725000 www.merthyr.gov.uk 
 

 
 

CABINET REPORT 

 

 

 

 
 
 
To:   Chair, Ladies and Gentlemen 
 

INSPECTION REPORT - TY BARGOED NEWYDD 
 
 

1.0 SUMMARY OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The report provides details of the outcome of the inspection of Ty Bargoed Newydd 

by Care Inspectorate Wales and the associated actions in response to the 
recommendations contained within the report. 

 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION that 
 
2.1 The contents of this report be noted. 
 
 

3.0 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Ty Bargoed Newydd is a registered care home for Older People situated in Treharris 

owned and managed by Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council.   
 
3.2 In order to provide residential care, the care home must be registered with Care 

Inspectorate Wales under the “Registration and Inspection of Social Care Act 
(Wales) 2016 (RISCA). 

 

3.3 All care homes registered are subject to inspection by Care Inspectorate Wales and 
the inspection of Ty Bargoed Newydd took place during June and August 2020 and 
the report was made available at the end of August 2020.  

 
 
 
 

Date Written September 2020 

Report Author Angela Edevane 

Service Area Adult Social Care 

Committee division Portfolio 

Exempt/Non Exempt Non Exempt 

Committee Date 7th October 2020 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



 

4.0 INSPECTION PROCESS 
 
4.1 The inspection process consisted of the review of documentation provided by the 

Home Manager, feedback from residents and their families and the views of other 
professionals who have been involved with the care delivered at the home. 

 
4.2 Initial verbal feedback was provided to the registered Responsible Individual (Head 

of Adult Social Care) and the finalised report is due for publication in September 20. 
 
4.3 The report provides a narrative of their findings and recommendations for 

improvement. 
 

5.0 INSPECTION  FINDINGS 
 
5.1 The inspection report identified positive areas and areas where improvement could 

be made.  
 
5.2 Positive areas included in the report- 

 “People are treated as individuals.  All residents we spoke with told us they felt 
safe and happy with the care they received.  They gave us positive feedback 
about the care workers, variety and quality of meals and felt their preferences 
were respected.” 

 “People receive a good level of care and they access health services when 
needed.  We spoke with people using the service, relatives and a healthcare 
professional.  They all told us the standard of care and support was good.” 

 “Residents, relatives and a professional we spoke with all shared positive 
feedback, commenting on the home’s cleanliness and presentation.” 

 
5.3 Areas for improvement included in the report: 

 “Training and supervision for care workers needs improving.” 

 “Standards of governance and quality monitoring need to be improved.” 

 “Evidence suggests that people and their relatives are more involved with their 
care planning needs, but reviews need more detail to make them meaningful.”   

 
5.4 Full details of the inspection findings are available via the background papers link. 
 

6.0 INSPECTION RECOMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 The recommendations contained within the report are aligned to the regulatory 

requirements for the delivery of care separated into areas where immediate action is 
required and areas where improvement is required. 

 

6.2 There was one area identified during the inspection where a recommendation for 
immediate action was indicated and a compliance notification issued.  This was in 
relation to staff training which is an outstanding recommendation from a previous 
report.  Therefore, a compliance notice has been issued by CIW indicating that this 
recommendation must be acted upon by 21st September 2020. 
 

Page 14



 

6.3 The table below outlines the recommendations and respective regulations that apply: 
 

Areas where immediate action is required  
 

Ensure care workers receive appropriate ongoing training Regulation 36(2)(d 
 

Areas where improvement is required 

Ensure personal plans take sufficient 
account of risks to the individual’s 
well-being and measures for 
managing them 

Regulation 15(7)(e) 

Ensure personal plans are reviewed 
with residents and relatives at least 
every three months and consider the 
extent to which people achieve their 
personal outcomes 

Regulation 16(1)-(4) 

Ensure all persons working at the 
service receive appropriate 
supervision   

Regulation 32(2)(c) 

Ensure the RI visits the service at 
least every three months to speak 
with residents and care workers 

Regulation 73(1)  

Ensure the RI maintains a system for 
monitoring, reviewing and improving 
the quality of care and support at 
least every six months 

Regulation 80(2) 

 

7.0 ACTIONS 
 
7.1 An action plan has been developed to address the recommendations contained 

within the report (please see Appendix 1). 
 

7.2 Work has already commenced to implement the required actions.  The most 
significant area is staff training as alternative methods of training need to be 
implemented as the previous option of nominating staff for training courses is not 
available due to social distancing requirements. 

 
7.3 Additional desktop computers have been purchased to allow staff to undertake 

online training and discussions have taken place with the Social Care Workforce 
Development Team to identify suitable online training.  Whilst the priority area is 
Ty Bargoed Newydd this is also being implemented in the other care homes 
managed by MTCBC. 

 
7.4 The Inspector has indicated that they will undertake a further visit after 

21st September to review the progress of the compliance notice. 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



8.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 There may be financial implications associated with this report which will be 

identified during the refinement of the action plan.  
 

9.0 INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 

9.1 Positive 
Impacts 

Negative 
Impacts 

Not 
Applicable  

1. Merthyr Tydfil Well-being 
Objectives 

  
1 of 4 0 of 4 3 of 4 

2. Sustainable Development 
Principles - How have you 
considered the five ways of 
working: 

 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 

4 of 5 0 of 5 1 of 5 

3. Protected Characteristics 
(including Welsh Language) 

 
2 of 10 0 of 10 8 of 10 

4. Biodiversity 
 

0 of 1 0 of 1 1 of 1 

Summary: 
 
The main positive impacts are the implementation of the action plan to improve service 
provision. 
 
There are no main negative impacts. 
 

 
LISA CURTIS-JONES 
CHIEF OFFICER (SOCIAL SERVICES) 
 

COUNCILLOR CHRIS DAVIES 
                 CABINET MEMBER FOR 

SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Title of Document(s) Document(s) Date Document Location 

Inspection of Ty Bargoed 
Newydd 
Inspection action plan 

September 2020  

 

Does the report contain any issue that may impact the Council’s 
Constitution?  
 

No 

 
Consultation has been undertaken with the Corporate Management Team in respect 

of each proposal(s) and recommendation(s) set out in this report. 

Page 16



APPENDIX 1 
 

TBN CIW inspection Action Plan 

August 2020  

 

The following actions were identified in the recent CIW inspection report: 

Ensure care workers receive appropriate on-going training  Regulation 36(2)(d)  

Ensure personal plans take sufficient account of risks to the 
individual’s well-being and measures for managing them  

Regulation 15(7)(e)  

Ensure personal plans are reviewed with residents and relatives 
at least every three months and consider the extent to which 
people achieve their personal outcomes  

Regulation 16(1)-(4)  

Ensure all persons working at the service receive appropriate 
supervision  

Regulation 36(2)(c)  

Ensure the RI visits the service at least every three months to 
speak with residents and care workers  

Regulation 73(1)  

Ensure the RI maintains a system for monitoring, reviewing and 
improving the quality of care and support at least every six 
months  

Regulation 80(2)  

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 17



 

The Action Plan below identifies our approach and timescales to meeting identified actions and areas of non-compliance : 

 

Issues  Responsible 

lead 

Comments/ Actions taken  Timescales  BRAG Rating  

The service provider is not compliant Regulation 36(2)(d) of The Regulated Services (Service Providers and 
Responsible Individual) (Wales) Regulations 2017 - Ensure care workers receive appropriate on-going training  
 

 

 

Identify core recurrent training. Check 

training records and complete new 

training matrix. 

MD Exercise complete. New training 

matrix complete  

August 2020 Complete 

Risk manage staff to identify priority 

for training  

 

MD  Staff identified for 4 training 

areas as a priority with all other 

training to be reviewed to ensure 

appropriate currency.  

August 2020 Complete 

Speak to SCDWP re virtual training 

and competency / compliance 

LM 

 

Discussions held with SCDWP re 

training opportunities. Medication 

and Safeguarding training 

highlighted and arranged.  

September 2020 Complete 

Look to source IT support for this 

(Desk top) 

LM 

 

New desktops purchased to 

facilitate online training. Awaiting 

order completion.  

September 2020 In progress 

 

P
age 18



Identify area for IT equipment  MD 

 

Two locations identified.  

MD to liaise with IT re installation 

and connection for desktops 

including any project requests for 

installation of ports.  

August 2020 In progress 

All relevant training to be updated for 

currency  

MD Matrix to be utilised to identify 

training requirements and staff to 

be trained  

August 2021 In progress  

Ensure personal plans take sufficient account of risks to the individual’s well-being 

and measures for managing them 

Ensure personal plans are reviewed with residents and relatives at least every three 

months and consider the extent to which people achieve their personal outcomes 

Regulation 15(7)(e) 

 

Regulation 16(1)-(4) 

 

Personal plans and risk  MD New paperwork to be developed 

to identify risk and record 

mitigating actions  

September 2020 In progress 

Reviews need enhancing  MD New paperwork to be developed 

and 3 monthly review  to become 

a senior care responsibility with 

input from key worker and other 

stakeholders. Review policy 

developed outlining this process 

and implemented within the 

home. 

September 2020 In progress 

P
age 19



Ensure all persons working at the service receive appropriate supervision Regulation 36(2)(c)  

Staff Supervision requires a consistent 

approach. Plan in place to be 

developed for this.  

MD Staff supervision matrix to be 

developed to assist timely 

supervision. 

September 2020  In progress  

LM Staff supervision policy developed 

and to be implemented reflecting 

frequency, roles and 

responsibilities and review 

requirements.   

September 2020  Complete  

Ensure the RI visits the service at least every three months to speak with residents 

and care workers 

Regulation 73(1)  

RI visits – need to re-establish and 

incorporate on the structure training 

and the training matrix 

AE /LM Visits re-established and a 

programme for supervision set 

out 

 

August 2020 Complete 

Ensure the RI maintains a system for monitoring, reviewing and improving the 

quality of care and support at least every six months 

Regulation 80(2)  

Reg 80 6 monthly report – needs to 

be completed  

MD Template from CIW to be utilised. 

Resident and family consultation 

complete. Professionals to be 

consulted and report to be 

completed by 21st of September 

September 2020 In Progress 

P
age 20



to comply with inspection 

requirements.   

Other Issues    

Photographs of staff need to be 

updated 

  

 Inspector viewed main HR files 

not the ones in the homes which 

are updated. MD has emailed 

inspector with offer of updated 

photographs.   

August 2020 Complete 

Update SOP MD /LM MD to email Adam re updated 

SOP. 

New SOP uploaded to CIW 

website.   

August 2020 Complete 

 

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Dog Fouling Public Spaces Protection Order
	4 Care Inspectorate Wales Performance Review April 2019 to March 2020
	5 Inspection Report – Ty Bargoed Newydd
	Appendix 1

	6 Sundry Debt Write Off Report
	7 Debt Write Off Report

